¢ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
co- |- 25 401 ~ABI0,10D-B25 /O
COUNTY OF ANDERSON
¢ STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2015GS0400997 H, (e
CHARLES PICKENS AIW: H198775
AKA: Date of Offense: s R ¢ 9\‘-)5
Race:; Black Sex: M Age: 66 R b E ¥
DOB: ( SS#: &M\f ]
Address:
City, State, Zip: - SENTENCE SHEET
DLA ____ SID# SCO1626395 ocT 102016

*CDL Yes 0 No 0 CMV Yes O No (0 Hezmat Yes LI No O

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was SC@@W@‘E@@‘@E&‘S X PLEADS

TO: Felopy DUI, Death
In violation of § 56-05-2945{A}{2) of the S.C. Codc of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0395

0 NON-VIOLENT KVIOLENT ¢ SERIQUS 00 MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS A 317-2545
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: W As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, {0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The plea is: Q’Wmhom Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiaed Sentence, O Recommendation by the Smte.
ATTEST:
*
— Q Q 77011 *//} /\1121
Lauren i i itor SC Bar # Defendant Attorneyder Defendant SC Bar #

D. Price, Assistant So

WHEREFORE, the Defm-:dnzntiisi\mincd to the tate Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/mon r O under the You Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of i days/monlh@ndﬂ payment
of & ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for ‘5
monmsubject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Pa.role and P Service standard conditions of probation, which
ge)ncorpomed by reference.
ONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 673;7_@

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. ﬂ)de §24-1 3-40 1o befcalculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
O The Defendant is to be placed on Cen egistry of Child Abusc and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of & violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence} to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Walves Hearlng O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: s days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning
Substance Abuse Counseling O

Recipient:
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcchol Testing

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) s Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A){1Conv. Surcharge) $i00 $ pmts. of $ Beginning

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 b3 s Peid to Public Defender Fund

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 s |2 .06 B
$25 s RS Other- ATU

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 s A 2
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s A0 Cogrd, .1 é
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 ) i c-ﬁm or {éz,.‘,,/
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fes) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea s 0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if peid in installments) $ s L.(l Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any
TOTAL 4 . other fees.
! Y. Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Dirguty Glesk: [ AYALA () Judge Bar ID: —27/  JudgeCofe AT AT
Court Reporter: L Sentence Date: léa- Ko

SCCA/217 (07/2016



R ECEIVE])

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA OCT 10 2016

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF ANDERSON | SC Court of Appeals

JUN 1 6 2015

At a Court of Genera! Sessions, convened on , the Grand

Jurors of Anderson County present upon their oath:

FELONY DUI, DEATH

The defendant, Charles Pickens, did on or about on or about February 15, 2015,
in Anderson County, South Carolina, drive a motor vehicle while under the influence of
aicohol, drugs, or a combination of both, and did an act forbidden by law and/or neglected
a duty imposed by law, to wit: driving left of center, and/or reckless driving, and/or driving
too fast for conditions, and/or failure to exercise due care by defendant, which acts and/or
neglect proximately caused the death of Kenneth Stanton, Sr. All in violation of 56-05-

2945(A)(2), South Carofina Code of Laws (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

=5

. LAUREN D. PRICE
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

made and provided.
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STAIE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
&_ﬂ vy 41‘5.3m mAlOk 5%

', COUNJY OF ANDERSON
STATE VS. RECE]LVN“@NT/CASE# 2015GS0400998 N, flac.
CHARLES PICKENS H]98776
AKA: Date of Offense: 02/15/2015 S 2xay
Rece: Black Sex: M Age: 66 OCT 11 2048 Code §: .]1210 )
DOB: Ss#: | CDR Code #: 2463
Address;
City, State. Zip: . — SCGCeurt f Appeals SENTENCE SHEET lﬁ
DL# SID# $C0]1626395
*CDL Yes 0 No 0 CMV Yes O No O Hazmat Yes 00 No O3
In dxsposmon of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who v‘:'s\ O CONVICTED OF or | PLEADS

TO: Leaving The Scene Of An Accident ~~~ VY&~ < s
In violation of § §6-05-1210({AX3) of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2463

[J NON-VIOLENT R VIOLENT {0 SERIOUS 0O MOST SERIQUS O Mandatory GPS 0O §17-2545

’ (CSC w/minor I* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: BX As indicted, O Lesser Inchuded Offense, (O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initinls)
The plea is: A Without Negotiations or Recommendatior, {0 Negotirted Sentence, 0 Recor ion by the State.
ATTEST: .

e “ A

Lauren D, Price, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant AnomMmdmn Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant js-eommitted to the [ State Department of Co O County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/mon (] under the Yo Oﬂ' r Act not to exgeps, - years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upen the service of days/month and or payment
of ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended wnh probatlon for
months/ subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole ang/Pardon Se ce sta.ndm'd dmons of probation, which
are iggorporated by reference.
%%)ONCURRENT oo OO CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ? 2 2

Department of Corrections.

The Defendant is to be given credit fo e served pursuant to S.C. Cod §24 ]3-4 o Sc calcu]!ed'and applied by the State
0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central iﬂ

istry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred O Def. Walves Hearlng O Ordered PTUP
Total: $§ plus 20% fee: s __ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
0O Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc, Reheb. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: s Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal conszcutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (AX1)(Conv. Surcharge} s100 SM pmts.of §____ Beginning
§14-1-211 (AX2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ s Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) s12 $ ~
§56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) 525 s Other: - /{
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ~ A &g@ 17 ﬁ:
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S vich® ar ‘fa,W@]
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) s Proviso 61.6 requires 3500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shali be collected before eny

TOTAL / ﬁ 7 74 Pmid?::;ur:‘:; W OI
Judge Ber ID: /@% dge Code: ”f&ﬁf-—
Clerk °f@:mélﬁc's P 7 S::enzc Date: X ?Clﬁac'T ] LD

Court Repo
SCCA/217 (07/2016)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF ANDERSON

JUN 1 6 2013

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the Grand

Jurors of Anderson County present upon their oath:

TRAFFIC/HIT AND RUN, DUTIES OF DRIVER INVOLVED
IN ACCIDENT WITH DEATH

That Charles Pickens did in Anderson County, South Carolina, on or about
February 15, 2015, while the driver of a vehicle involved in an accident resulting in the
death of a person, to wit: Kenneth Stanton, Sr., failed to stop and remain at the scene of
the accident until he fulfilled the requirements of Section 96-05-1230, to give information
and render aid. All in violation of §56-05-1210(A)(3) of the South Carolina Code of Laws

(1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.

[AURER D PRICE"
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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